Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 July 2023 12:33 pm

To: assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A

Subject: OREF: 22/23/23/VC05/027625 - FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 6246S & GBA 6730H ALONG AYE ON 24 JUNE 2023
Attachments: 230583 - Survey Photos A.pdf; 230583 - Survey Photos B.pdf; TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential

Lonpac External - Confidential

Dear Sirs,
Attached copy of third party’s survey report and photos for your attention.

Please let us have the survey report within the next 14 days.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

From: frankie_chan@juseq.com.sg <frankie_chan@juseq.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, July 28, 2023 12:05 PM



To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>
Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBJ 6246S & GBA 6730H ALONG AYE ON 24 JUNE 2023

Our Ref: JEQ/230583/0723/GS/cks

Your ref: GBA 6730H

Dear Sirs,

Attached is our letter of demand and supporting documents.

Rgds
Frankie
JusEquity Law Corporation

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.



